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James Bruce
ATTORNRY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1056
SANTA PE, NEW MEXICO 87504

369 MONTE2UMA, NO. 213
SANTA FR, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 982-2043 (PHONE)
(505) 982-2151 (FAX)

janmesbruc@acl.com

September 2, 2003

Via

Michael E. Stognex

0il Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 875058

Re: Case 13115/Application of Nadel and Gussman Permian,
L.L.C.

Dear Mr. Stogner:

The above case is scheduled for Thuxsday's hearing. The case was
originally heard on August 7th (by Mr. Jones), and land,
geological, and enginewaring testimony was presented. Before the
hearing, you delivered the attached letter to me. Subsequent to
the hearing, I amended the application to requeast a higher GOR for
the pool, because this was an anomalous situation where a gas
stringer was essentially creating a high GOR well in an oil pool.

You were at the hearing, and questioned applicant's engineer. As
a result the applicant would, if possible, would like to proceed an
the record as established at the prior hearing.

Please let me know if you need a witness to appear.

truly yours,

ce

Attorney for Nadel and Gussman Pexmian, L.L.C.



